Ethan Walker

Illustrator

(859) 322-1403 thane.illustration@outlook.com https://www.thaneportfolio.com

ABOUT ME

Hello! I am an aspiring concept artist and illustrator with three years of experience as a freelance digital artist. My area of focus is in fantasy illustration. I enjoy creating visually compelling characters and immersive worlds. I thrive working in collaborative environments with clients and fellow creatives, as well as independently on solo projects. I offer well developed skills in Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, and InDesign, all of which I have professional experience in. I am open to relocation and remote opportunities.

EXPERIENCE

Target

Human Resources Expert - May 2023 to Present Fulfillment Associate - August 2022 to April 2023

Freelance Artist

Self Employed - May 2022 to Present Commissioned by clients for Illustration work.

Book Illustrator

Self Employed Artist - January to April 2022 Created a fantasy book series for my thesis.

Artonomy Inc.

Design Intern - Summer 2021

Created various designs and illustrations for clients, to be displayed in public buildings such as hotels and businesses.

EDUCATION

University of Cincinnati - DAAP

2017 - 2022 - Bachelor of Fine Arts Certificate in Game Art

CG Spectrum

September 2023 - June 2024 Concept Art

Coursera

April 2023 - Certificate in Graphic Design

SKILLS

Photoshop - Certified 2020

Illustrator

InDesign

After Effects

Maya

Blender

Procreate

Unity

HR Payroll / Business Administration